February 21, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: Joseph Giitter, Director
Division of Risk Assessment
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Undine S. Shoop, Chief /RA/
Health Physics and Human Performance Branch
Division of Risk Assessment
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: SAFETY CULTURE COMMON LANGUAGE PATH FORWARD

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, March 8, 2012
10:30 AM-11:30 AM

LOCATION: Conference call

PURPOSE: To discuss path forward for the Safety Culture Common Language
Initiative

CATEGORY: This is a Category 2 Meeting. The public is invited to participate in this

meeting by discussing regulatory issues with the NRC at designated
points identified on the agenda.

AUDIO-TELE- Interested members of the public can participate in this meeting via
CONFERENCING: a toll-free audio teleconference. Call the toll-free number 888-790-1014
and enter pass code 50517# when prompted.

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are
open for interested members of the public, petitioners, interveners, or
other parties to attend pursuant to the Commission’s Policy Statement on
“Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings,” (67 FR 36920),

May 28, 2002.

REFERENCE: Documents outlining the Safety Culture Policy Statement are available in
the NRC’s Agencywide Documents and Management System (ADAMS)
under Accession Numbers ML103200087 and ML103200282.

CONTACT: Molly Keefe, NRR/DRA/AHPB
301-415-5717
Molly.Keefe@nrc.gov
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AGENDA FOR THE CATEGORY 2 PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS PATH FORWARD FOR
SAFETY CULTURE COMMON LANGAUGE

e Propose a methodology to move forward
e Stakeholder feedback and suggestions

Enclosure
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